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Section 1.1 

Exhibit L Intended Use 
Plan Template 
Example 

Effective Date 06/26/2015 

Question 

Specifically, just to confirm, is eligibility for this 
program limited to government entities, including local 
government entities; public or private nonprofit 
organizations; and faith-based organizations, as 
stated in Section 1.1 of the RFA (page 4 of the file)? 

I ask because Form A - Face Page for the application, 
provided at the above-linked page, lists multiple other 
entity types, such as Indian tribes, for-profit 
organizations, and hospitals, on page 1 of the file, 
under the "Type of Entity" section. 

First and foremost, could you please confirm that 
HHSC is indeed the grantor for this grant and that it is 
not a federal PATH grant application? For some 
context, our current PATH grant, which ends in August 
2026, involves HHSC contracting with 
--- to provide these services. We 
�hat this new grant opportunity is 
intended to continue those services/grant that coming 
to an end. 

Is it required for Exhibit L, the Intended Use Plan, to 
be included as part of the application? It is unclear. 
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Response 

Yes, Applicants are limited as stated in Section 1.1. 

Texas HHSC is acting as the grantor for this grant. The 
federal funds are awarded to the State and HHSC 
awards those funds to programs. 

No, Refer to Section XII. Submission Checklist. 
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Question 

We would like to know whether staff time (for 
example, the time of a Chief Operations Officer, 
Finance Officer, etc.) can be considered as a cost 
share under this grant. Additionally, since we own the 
building that will be used for project delivery, we 
would appreciate clarification on whether the use of 
office space and utility costs can also be reflected as 
part of the cost share. 

We would like to know if a consortium or collaboration 
of organizations is eligible to apply. 

I am contacting you from 
I see section 2.3 of the evaluation tool reviews 
collaboration. Will --need to provide Letters of 
Support or MOUs to validate our collaborations? 

Can you define "Serious mental illness" ? 
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Response 

Yes, staff time and facility space such as office space 
may be counted toward cost sharing. 

Yes, as long as they meet the requirements in Section 
1.1 and Section III regarding Applicant eligibility. 

Yes, all Applicants should provide letters of support or 
MOUs to validate collaborations. 

Refer to Attachment to Addendum 2. 

Reviewed Date 09/18/2025 












